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Hi Friend, 

I know Oregonians are facing serious challenges and unneeded uncertainty regarding the 
administration's immigration policies. While I'm working in Congress to ensure our 
communities are protected, I want to share this resources guide created by my office. This guide 
can help you to make a plan with your family and friends. These steps can include seeking legal 
advice, knowing your rights or connecting with our incredible organization in Oregon and 
nationwide working every day to stop misinformation and assist our immigrant communities. I 
hope this information will help you and your loved ones. As the proud son of refugees who fled 
Nazi Germany for safety in America, I am committed to preserving our country as a lifeline for 
immigrants. And as a senator proud to represent all of Oregon, I assure you, I'll keep fighting 
tooth and nail for the rights, dignity and needs of all Oregonians.  

Sincerely, 



DAN RAYFIELD 
Attorney General 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
February 6, 2025   
LISA M. UDLAND  Deputy Attorney  
General 

Salem, OR—In response to the evolving landscape at the federal level, the Oregon Department of Justice 
is committed to ensuring its online Sanctuary Toolkit remains an up-to-date resource. Recognizing the  
shifting directives on immigration policy and enforcement from the federal administration, the Oregon  

Department of Justice wants to ensure communities are well-informed and have the latest guidance.   

“Oregon has always been a state that values inclusivity and fairness,” said Attorney General Dan  
Rayfield. “With the chaos and confusion from the Trump administration in these first few weeks, it is 
crucial we adapt our resources to reflect any changes in policy, with the fire hose of executive orders  

unleashed from the White House.”   

The Oregon Department of Justice has updated many of the resources in the toolkit, focused on specific 
communities, sensitive areas, and those on the frontlines. That includes pages with guidance and  

information for public schools, hospitals and healthcare settings, and law enforcement.   

In addition to the online toolkit, the Oregon Department of Justice’s Civil Rights Unit has held dozens of  
community trainings, with more than 100 trainings scheduled in the coming months. We also have  

numbers for our hotline and the Portland Immigrant Rights Coalition and links to our English and Spanish 
direct access websites at SanctuaryPromise.oregon.gov and PromesaSantuario.oregon.gov.   
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Oregon Nonprofit Immigration Legal Services 

Catholic Charities of 
Portland  Immigration 
Legal Services  
http://www.catholiccharitiesor
eg on.org  

2740 S.E. Powell Blvd.   
Portland, OR 97202   
Immigration legal 
services-  (503) 542-2855 

Center for 
NonProfit  Legal 
Services, Inc.  
(Jackson County   
Residents ONLY)  
http://www.cnpls.org/ 

225 W. Main St.   
Medford, OR 97501 
(541) 779-7292

Lane County Legal 
Aid  Advocacy Center   
https://oregonlawcenter.
or 
g/how-to-get-help/olc-o
ffi 
ces/lane-county-legal-ai
d office/   

101 E Broadway Suite 
200 Eugene, OR 
97401  (541) 
485-1017

Centro de Servicios 
Para  Campesinos   
(Farmworker Service 
Center  ONLY)   
http://www.pcun.org/  

300 Young St,   
Woodburn, OR 97071 
(503) 982-0243
debbiec@centrodspc.org

Sponsors Organized to  
Assist Refugees   
http://www.soarlegal.org 

 7931 NE Halsey St., Ste 
302  Portland, OR 97213 
(503) 384-2482
soarlegal@emoregon.org

Immigration   
Counseling 
Service:  
Portland   
www.ics-law.org 

Portland 
Office/Oficina  de 
Portland: 519 SW  
Park Ave Suite 610  
Portland, OR 97205 
(503) 221-1689

Immigration 
Counseling  Service: 
Hood River   
www.ics-law.org  

Hood River 
Office/Oficina  de Hood 
River:   
216 Columbia Street,   
Suite B   
Hood River, OR 
97031  (503) 
221-1689

Safe Route Immigration  
https://www.saferoute.org/o
th 
er-safe-route-immigration-s
er vices/  

605 SE Cesar E Chavez 
Blvd  Portland, OR 97214 
503-731-9580 or
503-231-7480
PortlandSRI@lcsnw.org

Lutheran Community 
Services  Northwest   
Immigration Counseling 
and  Advocacy Program: 
Portland  
http://www.lcsnw.org/  
Oficina de Portland:   
605 S.E. 39th Ave.   
Portland, OR 97214   
(503) 231-7480

Equity Corps of 
Oregon  ECO Get 
Legal Help -  Equity 
Corps of Oregon  

1-888-274-7292
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Immigration Attorneys and Firms 

Alan Perkins 
(Business  
Immigration Only) 
Tonkin Torp LLP   
888 SW 5th

 Avenue,  
Suite 1600   
Portland OR 97204   
(503) 802-2127
alan.perkins@tonkon.com

Ashley Ross White   
Law Office of Ashley 
Ross  White, LLC.   
P.O Box 5354, Eugene
OR97405
(541) 625-0865

McKenzie Harker   
Bennett & Harker   
4411 NE Tillamook St. 
Portland, OR 97213   
(503) 964- 5226
mckenzie@bennettharker.co
m

Carleigh Anable and 
Ruben  Rivera   
Law Offices of Anable 
and  Rivera, PC   
11073 SE Main St.   
Milwaukie, OR 97222  
(503) 223-5800

Amanda Gray   
Amanda Gray 
Immigration  Law, LLC 
8414 SW Barbur 
Blvd,  Suite 104   
Portland, OR 97219   
(503) 334-2250
amanda@grayimmigratio
nla w.com

Jimmy Namgyal   
Law Office of Jimmy 
Namgyal  15350 SW 
Sequoia Pkwy,  Suite 105 
Portland OR, 97224   
(503) 726-1077

Geoffrey Doolittle   
Doolittle Legal, LLC   
1201 SW 12th Ave   
Suite 600   
Portland 97205   
doolittlelegal@gmail.com 

Pauline Gonzales   
Gonzales, Gonzales & 
Gonzales   
1000 SW Broadway   
Ste 2300   
Portland, OR 97205   
(951) 407-0961
Paulinegonzales999@g
mail.c om

Kendra Jimenez  
Baughman   
Three Sisters Law 
915 NW Gasoline 
Alley,  Suite 205   
Bend, OR 97703   
(541) 241-8927

kendra@threesisterslaw.com 

N David Shamloo   
The Law Office of N 
David  Shamloo   
1915 NE Stucki Ave, 
#400  Hillsboro, OR 
97006   
(503) 220-5045
ndshamloo@cs.com

Cole Enabnit   
Portland Immigration Law  
520 SW 6th

 Ave,   
Suite 610   
Portland, OR 97204   
(503)-749-7700   
cole@pdximmigration.com 

J. Alejandro
Villacorta
Villacorta Law, PS
207 Broadway
#300
Tacoma, WA
(253) 507-8173
alejandro@villacortalaw
ps.co m

John Marandas   
Marandas Garcia Law   
Group, LLC   
16771 Boones Ferry 
Rd  Suite 100   
Lake Oswego, OR 
97035  (503) 607-0444 

Karla Brashear   
Gonzales, Gonzales &   
Gonzales   
1000 SW Broadway Ste 
2300  Portland, OR 97205 
(503) 274-1680

Caroline Medeiros   
Marandas Garcia Law Group, 
LLC   
16771 Boones Ferry Rd,  
Suite 100   
Lake Oswego, OR 97035  
(503) 607-0444

Alison Ecker   
Alison J. Ecker Law 
Office  Beaverton, OR 
(541) 974-6190
eckerlegal@gmail.com
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Liya Djamilova   
Law Office of Liya 
Djamilova   
421 23 Ave S.   
Seattle, WA 98144  
(206) 623-0118
liya@djamilova.com

Lindsay Hanson   
Four Corners 
Immigration  Law   
2705 E. Burnside St. 
Suite 108   
Portland, OR 97214  
(503) 446-3396
lindsay@fourcornerslaw.com

Cindy del Rosario   
Northern Lights Immigration 
Law   
401 NE 19th

 Ave.   
#200   
Portland OR, 97232   
(971) 394-9089
cindy@northernlightsimmigr
ationlaw.com

Joss Bravo-Bonetti   
Bravo-Bonetti Legal, 
PLLC.  3508 Far West 
Blvd,   
Ste. 355   
Austin TX, 78731   
(512) 395-4338
info@bravobonettilegal.c
om

Jaime Langton   
Four Corners 
Immigration  Law   
2705 E. Burnside St, 
Ste. 108   
Portland, OR 97214  
(503) 446-3396
jaime@fourcornerslaw.com

Selby Abraham   
Safe Route Immigration   
605 SE Cesar Chavez 
Blvd.  Portland OR 97214 
(503) 231-7480

Malia Bennet   
Bennett & Harker   
4411 NE Tillamook St. 
Portland, OR 97213   
(503) 964-5841

Samuel W. Asbury   
Immigration Solutions, 
Inc.  23424 NE Halsey 
St.   
Suite 105   
Wood Village, OR 
97060  (503) 
519-4815
samasbury@comcast.net

Gretel M. Ness   
Parker Butte and Lane, 
PC  1200 NW Naito 
Parkway,  Suite 200   
Portland, OR 97209   
(503) 241-1320
info@pbl.net
gmn@pbl.net

Laura 
Lindley-Gutierrez  
Andreeva & Gutierrez 
Law,  LLC   
2 North Oakdale Ave.  
Medford, OR 97501   
(458) 250-4466

Elisabeth Sethi   
Portland Immigration Law 
520 SW 6th

 Ave,   
Suite 610   
Portland, OR 97204   
(503) 749-7700
beth@pdximmigration.com

Yvone Franco Perez  
Franco Legal   
3332 N. Meridian Rd 
Meridian, ID 83646   
(208) 917-2982
yvonne@franco-legal.co
m

Nadezhda Andreeva  
Andreeva & Gutierrez 
Law,  LLC   

2 North Oakdale Ave. 
Medford, OR 97501   

(458) 250-4466
www.oregon-law.net

Baoqin Wang   
Law Office of Baoqin Wang 

4900 SW Griffith Dr.  
Suite 165   
Beaverton, OR 97005 

(503) 626-7051

Dagmar Butte   
Parker, Butte and Lane 

1200 NW Naito Parkway, 
Suite 200   
Portland, OR 97209   

(503) 241-1320
db@pbl.net

Kim Le 
Source Law 

8305 SE Monterey 
Ave.  Suite 205   
Happy Valley, OR 97086 

(503) 517-0054
info@thesourcelaw.com

Henry Rodriguez   
Passage Immigration 
Law  1470 NW 
Overton St.   
Suite A   
Portland, OR 97209   
(503) 427-8243
support@passage.law

Erick Widman   
Passage Immigration 
Law  1470 NW 
Overton St.   
Suite A   
Portland, OR 97209   
(503) 427-8243
support@passage.law

Sadie Wolff   
Passage Immigration Law 
1470 NW Overton St.   
Suite A   
Portland, OR 97209   
(503) 427-8243
support@passage.law

Philip Hornik   
Black Helterline, LLP 
805 SW Broadway   
Suite 1900   
Portland, OR 97205   
(503) 224-5560
Philip.hornik@bhlaw.co
m
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Brian Conry   
Brian Patrick Conry, 
PC  1300 SW 6th

 

#310   
Portland, OR 97201  
(971) 563-1496

Robert L. Sepp   
Robert L. Sepp Attorney 
at  Law   
1830 Blankenship Rd   
Suite 240   
(503) 998-7719

Katrina Kilgren   
Kilgren Law, LLC  
21 E 28th

 Ave   
Suite 4   
Eugene, OR 97405 
(541) 600-8864
katrina@kilgrenlaw.com

Nicholas Costa   
Nelson Smith, LLP   
1123 SW Yamhill St. 
Portland, OR 97205   
(503) 224-8600
nicholas@visaoregon.co
m

Raquel Hecht   
Raquel Hecht   
329 E 8th

 Avenue   
raquel@immigrationoreg
on. com 

Austin Geoghan Baum 
The Law Office of 
Austin  Baum, LLC   
735 SW 1st

 Ave. Fir. 2   
Portland, OR 97204   
(503) 577-7425
austinbaumlawoffice@gmai
l.c om

Bradley Maier (Business 
Immigration Only)   
Schwabe, Williamson &  
Wyatt   
1211 SW 5th

 Ave   
Suite 1800   
Portland, Or 97204   
(503) 796-2440
bmaier@schwabe.com
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Direct Support Services 

Oregon Department of  
Human Services: 
Refugee  Services   
https://www.oregon.gov/od
hs 
/refugees/Pages/default.asp
x  

Cash and medical 
assistance  for people with 
an eligible  immigration 
status 

Oregon Worker Relief 

https://workerrelief.org/ 

Provides direct support for  
immigrants facing loss of  
work due to climate 
disasters,  housing crises, or 
a complex  immigration 
system 

Oregon Department 
of  Licensing   
https://www.oregon.gov
/o 
dot/DMV/Pages/DriverI
D/ Index.aspx  

Information and forms 
from the DMV for 
people  of any 
immigration status  

Worksource Oregon   
WorkSource Oregon - Home 

Free employment and 
job  services for people 
of any  immigration 
status  

Goodwill   
https://meetgoodwill.org/j
ob connection-home/  

Free employment and job 
services for people of any 
immigration status 

Oregon Health 
Authority:  nutritional 
assistance   
https://www.oregon.gov/oh
a/p 
h/healthypeoplefamilies/wi
c/p ages/index.aspx  

Nutritious food and more 
for  people who are 
pregnant, new  
breastfeeding moms, and  
children under age 5 of any 
immigration status  

Oregon Department 
of  Human Services  
https://www.oregon.gov/
o 
dhs/Pages/language-assi
sta nce.aspx  

Language 
accommodation  
services for people of 
any  immigration status 

Oregon Health Authority  
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/
ei/ pages/hci-program.aspx  

Free,high-quality 
healthcare  interpreters for 
people of any  immigration 
status  

Oregon Health 
Authority  Health Plan   
https://www.oregon.gov/oh
a/ 
HSD/OHP/Pages/Healthier
-O regon.aspx

Medical benefits for 
people  of any age or 
immigration  status  

211 Info   
https://www.211info.org 

Resources for people 
seeking  local help for 
basic needs,  including 
housing and more  

Sponsors Organized 
to  Assist Refugees   

https://emo-soar.org/about/ 

SOAR helps 
refugees  resettle in 
Oregon by   
providing housing,  
essentials, and 
integration support  
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Congressional Casework Assistance 

Office of U.S. Congresswoman 
Suzanne Bonamici (District 1)

Help with a Federal Agency | 
Congresswoman Suzanne Bonamici 

2231 Rayburn House Office Bldg
Washington, DC 2015

(202) 225-0855

Office of U.S. Congresswoman 
Maxine Dexter (District 3)

Help with a Federal Agency | 
Representative Maxine Dexter

1207 Longworth House Office 
Bldg.
Washington, DC 20002 

(202) 225–4811

Office of U.S. Congresswoman 
Valerie Hoyle (District 4) 

Help with a Federal Agency | 
Services | Congresswoman Val 
Hoyle 

1620 Longworth House Office 
Bldg, Washington, DC 20515  

(541) 465-6732

Office of U.S. Congresswoman Janelle 
Bynum (District 5)

Help with a Federal Agency | 
Representative Janelle Bynum 

1508 Longworth House Office Bldg 
Washington, DC 20515 

(202) 225 5711

Office of U.S. Congresswoman 
Andrea Salinas (Distrct 6) 

Help with a Federal Agency | 
Representative Andrea Salinas

403 Cannon House Office Bldg, 
Washington, DC 20515 

(202) 225-5643

Office of U.S. Senator Jeff Merkley   
https://www.merkley.senate.gov/services/help/  Help 
interfacing with federal agencies, assistance with  
immigration casework, and questions   
(202) 224-3753

Office of U.S. Senator Ron Wyden 
https://www.wyden.senate.gov/  
Help interfacing with federal agencies, assistance with 
immigration casework, and questions   
(503) 326-7525
Immigration_Casework@wyden.senate.gov
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Office of U.S Congressman 
Cliff Bentz (District 2) 

Help with a Federal Agency

409 Cannon House Office Bldg
Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-6730

https://bonamici.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://bonamici.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://dexter.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://dexter.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://hoyle.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://hoyle.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://hoyle.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://www.bing.com/ck/a?!&&p=975674bac1dcbb21043433e541e075688983a212584dded1a6d332fc96a983a6JmltdHM9MTc0MDcwMDgwMA&ptn=3&ver=2&hsh=4&fclid=37450cdc-f801-6eb4-0ecf-19d0fc0160c1&u=a1L21hcHM_Jm1lcGk9MTA5fn5Ub3BPZlBhZ2V-QWRkcmVzc19MaW5rJnR5PTE4JnE9VmFsJTIwSG95bGUmc3M9eXBpZC5ZTjg3M3gxNjk5MjU2MTA1NjYxNzE4MDIwMCZwcG9pcz0zOC44ODc0OTMxMzM1NDQ5Ml8tNzcuMDA4NTM3MjkyNDgwNDdfVmFsJTIwSG95bGVfWU44NzN4MTY5OTI1NjEwNTY2MTcxODAyMDB-JmNwPTM4Ljg4NzQ5M34tNzcuMDA4NTM3JnY9MiZzVj0xJkZPUk09TVBTUlBM&ntb=1
https://www.bing.com/ck/a?!&&p=975674bac1dcbb21043433e541e075688983a212584dded1a6d332fc96a983a6JmltdHM9MTc0MDcwMDgwMA&ptn=3&ver=2&hsh=4&fclid=37450cdc-f801-6eb4-0ecf-19d0fc0160c1&u=a1L21hcHM_Jm1lcGk9MTA5fn5Ub3BPZlBhZ2V-QWRkcmVzc19MaW5rJnR5PTE4JnE9VmFsJTIwSG95bGUmc3M9eXBpZC5ZTjg3M3gxNjk5MjU2MTA1NjYxNzE4MDIwMCZwcG9pcz0zOC44ODc0OTMxMzM1NDQ5Ml8tNzcuMDA4NTM3MjkyNDgwNDdfVmFsJTIwSG95bGVfWU44NzN4MTY5OTI1NjEwNTY2MTcxODAyMDB-JmNwPTM4Ljg4NzQ5M34tNzcuMDA4NTM3JnY9MiZzVj0xJkZPUk09TVBTUlBM&ntb=1
https://bynum.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://bynum.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency
https://salinas.house.gov/casework
https://salinas.house.gov/casework
https://bentz.house.gov/services/help-federal-agency


Educational Information and Resources  

Oregon Department of Justice  
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/schools
-a
nd-districts/grants/esea/migrant/pag
es/ default.aspx

Information on migrant 
educational  rights  

Innovation Law Lab 

https://innovationlawlab.org/ 
resources/safeguarding-oreg
on schools-a-toolkit/ 

Toolkit to help school staff   
safeguard school environments 

National Education Association 

https://www.nea.org/resource-l
ibrary/guidance-immigration-i
ssues 

Informational guide for 
parents,  teachers, and districts 
navigating  immigration 
enforcement 

Oregon Department of Education  
https://www.oregon.gov/delc/progra
ms /Pages/head-start-opk.aspx  

Information on childcare and 
educational services for 
low-income  families 

Oregon Dept. Education 

https://www.oregon.gov/ode/sch
oo 
ls-and-districts/grants/esea/migr
ant /pages/default.aspx  

Toolkit for state and local 
agencies  to meet the unique 
educational  needs of migrant 
children  

Oregon Department of Justice 

https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/s
en 
atedemocrats/Documents/SB%2015
32 %20Release.pdf  

Information on the Migrant 
Student  Success Plan of Oregon 

Office of U.S. Senator Ron Wyden 10 
Updated Feb 28th, 2025 



U.S. Immigration General Information  

U.S. Department of Justice 

https://www.justice.gov/crt/
fcs /TitleVI  

Information on your rights 
and  the Title VI of the Civil 
Rights  Act 

UCLA Law 
Libraries 
UCLA LAW 

Information on the   
inter-agency   
jurisdiction of the   
immigration process 

Department of   
Homeland Security 
DHS 

The U.S. 
immigration  
system Explained 

U.S. Citizen and 
Immigration  Services 

https://www.uscis.gov/laws-a
nd 
-policy/other-resources/unlaw
fu
l-presence-and-inadmissibilit
y

Information on citizen  
application restrictions 

Oregon-Specific Immigration Information 

The Oregon Department of Justice 

Community Toolkit - Oregon Department 
of  Justice  

Free online resources to help people 
understand  Oregon’s sanctuary laws 

DHS–Office of Immigrant and Refugee 
Advancement  

https://www.oregon.gov/odhs/about/pages/ 
oira.aspx#:~:text=Oregon's%20Office%20o
f% 
20Immigrant%20and,Services%20(ODHS)
% 20in%202022. 

Information and Resources for Immigration Enforcement 

ACLU- Oregon 

https://www.aclu-or.org/en/kno
w 
your-rights-immigrants-rights  

Guide to your rights if ICE 
enters  your community 

Florence Project 

https://  
innovationlawlab.app.bo
x.c om/
s/7qy212oqs78r2v3nuty
gpe qkfkbttqk8

An informational guide 
on  the process of 
getting and  posting a 
bond.  

ACLU Oregon 

https://www.aclu.org/ 
know-your-rights  

https://www.aclu  
or.org/en/campaigns/ 
know-your-rights  

Learn more about   
your rights and how 
to  exercise them. 

National 
Immigration 
Law  Center 

https://www.nilc.org
/re 
sources/a-guide-for-
e 
mployers-what-to-d
o-i
f-immigration-come
s-t
o-your-workplace/

Information for   
employers if ICE 
comes to your   
workplace  
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https://libguides.law.ucla.edu/c.php?g=183356&amp;p=1208802#:~:text=U.S.%20Immigration%20and%20Customs%20Enforcement%20(ICE):%20ICE,the%20Student%20and%20Exchange%20Visitor%20Program%20(SEVP)
https://www.dhs.gov/medialibrary/assets/video/42528#:~:text=The%20Department%20of%20Homeland%20Security,remain%20in%20the%20United%20States


PIRC hotline (Portland  
Immigrant Rights 
Coalition)  

If community members  
observe ICE in their   
community, please   
immediately report it to 
the  PIRC Hotline at   
1-888-622-1510

National Immigration 
Law  Center   
NILC Warrants and   
Subpoenas.pdf | Powered 
by  Box  

Warrant Examples 

Guide to responding to 
warrants and   
subpoenas/Examples 

National 
Immigration  Law 
Center (En   
Español)  

Conozca sus derechos 

https://www.nilc.org/ 
resources/que-hacer-
si 
viene-inmigracion-a  
su-lugar-de-trabajo/ 

How to Prepare 

United We Dream 

https://  
unitedwedream.org/ 
resources/know-your 
rights/  

Various immigration  
enforcement scenarios  to 
prepare for  

United We Dream 

https://www.ilrc.org/res 
ources/know-your-right 
s-and-what-immigrant-f
amilies-should-do-now 

What should families do 
now to prepare for the 
possibility of deportation 

Immigrant Legal 
Resource Center  

https://www.ilrc.org/
red 
-cards-tarjetas-rojas

Cards to carry for 
people without 
U.S. citizenship 
status 

Immigrant Legal 
Resource Center  

https://www.ilrc.org/res 
ources/know-your-right 
s-and-what-immigrant-f
amilies-should-do-now 

Understand your rights  and 
immediate   
preparatory measures  for 
immigrant families  
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